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Robyn Tice

From: Grover C. Robinson, IV
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Don Kraher
Cc: Jared Moore; Ann Hill; Sherri Myers; Jennifer Brahier; Casey Jones; Teniade Broughton; Delarian 

Wiggins; Elaine Mager; Sonja Gaines; Melanie Kruszona; Brian Cooper; Kerrith Fiddler; Ericka Burnett; 
Robyn Tice

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Admiral Mason Park  - site clearing

Dear Council Members, 
 
I would like to make sure you have the full discussion of all conversations that have occurred related to this property and 
restroom site. You, the Council, have approved funding with a site proposal for a restroom to be placed at Veteran’s 
Memorial Park. The location determined is the most cost effective for the service to be provided.  
 
City administration was contacted by the developer of the lot north of the Veteran’s Park about moving the restroom 
related to their personal and private concern. It has been clearly and correctly communicated to the developer that if 
they would like to have the restroom moved to a different location, the developer needs to pay for all cost associated 
with the move above the current site location. Neither the city nor the Veterans should be responsible for this move as 
it simply inures to the private gain of one of the parties that is neither the city or veterans.  
 
I sincerely hope the Council is not looking to position itself contrary to the conditions provided by the administration. 
The Veterans who fought to defend our country deserve a restroom for their park.  If private development has a concern 
about their return, then they should be the ones paying. If a private developer is not willing to pay, then their concern is 
not that real.  
 
Thank you for the time to share all the conversations that have occurred on this topic.  
 
Grover 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Mar 22, 2021, at 1:42 PM, Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> wrote: 
>  
> Council President and Members of City Council 
>  
> Please find attached and below information pertaining to the potential add‐on discussion item for this afternoons 
meeting. 
>  
> Respectfully, 
>  
> Don Kraher 
> Council Executive 
> Office of the City Council 
> 222 W. Main Street 
> Pensacola, FL 32502 
> (850) 435‐1686 – Office 
> (850) 384‐6363 – Cell 
> [cid:image004.png@01D71F1F.3D457B90] 
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> City of Pensacola 
>  
> From: Todd Harris <rtharris@pensacolalaw.com> 
> Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:58 PM 
> To: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> 
> Cc: Ed Fleming <epfleming@pensacolalaw.com>; Tanya Vaughn  
> <tavaughn@pensacolalaw.com> 
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Admiral Mason Park ‐ site clearing 
>  
> THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL ACCOUNT Mr. Kraher, 
>  
> I sent an email this morning (below) with attachments.  I just wanted to confirm receipt.  Thanks. 
>  
> [cid:image005.png@01D71F21.25F257E0] 
> R. Todd Harris | Partner 
> 719 South Palafox Street | Pensacola, Florida 32502 
> Phone: (850) 202‐8525 
> Email<mailto:rtharris@pensacolalaw.com> |  
> Website<http://www.pensacolalaw.com/> |  
> Map<https://goo.gl/maps/qbAGVUgSvwr> |  
> LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/in/todd‐harris‐2b6bb79/> | Attorney  
> Bio<https://www.pensacolalaw.com/r‐todd‐harris> 
> [cid:image003.png@01D71F1A.FC4A2F90] 
>  
>  
>  
> From: Todd Harris 
> Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:12 AM 
> To: 'DKraher@cityofpensacola.com'  
> <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com<mailto:DKraher@cityofpensacola.com>> 
> Cc: Ed Fleming  
> <epfleming@pensacolalaw.com<mailto:epfleming@pensacolalaw.com>>; Tanya  
> Vaughn <tavaughn@pensacolalaw.com<mailto:tavaughn@pensacolalaw.com>> 
> Subject: Admiral Mason Park ‐ site clearing 
> Importance: High 
>  
>  
>            Good Morning Mr. Kraher, 
>  
>            This firm represents Citizens for Preservation of Admiral Mason Park.  We understand that at today’s agenda 
conference, City Council may consider an add‐on item related to site clearing (removal of landscaping/vegetation) that 
has been done at Admiral Mason Park for placement of a restroom trailer. 
>  
>            For Council’s reference, we have attached to this email a short video and three still photos showing the location 
and appearance of the site and ask that it be made available to Council members for review.  We have also attached a 
“Miscellaneous Appropriations Agreement” from October 2020 relating to “providing restroom facilities at Veterans 
Memorial Park” that the Council may find relevant. 
>  
>            Please contact us with any questions or concerns, or if you have any trouble opening the attachment.  Thank you 
for your attention to this matter. 
>  
>  
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> [cid:image007.png@01D71F21.25F257E0] 
> R. Todd Harris | Partner 
> 719 South Palafox Street | Pensacola, Florida 32502 
> Phone: (850) 202‐8525 
> [cid:image009.png@01D71F1A.FB6F11D0] 
>  
>  
> [cid:image007.png@01D71F21.25F257E0] 
> Edward P. Fleming | Partner 
> 719 South Palafox Street | Pensacola, Florida 32502  
> [cid:image011.png@01D71F1A.FB6F11D0] 
>  
>  
>  


